
Předmět: Re: Objednávka 04.12/19
Od: @waters.com>
Datum: 05.03.2019 10:14
Komu: @uochb.cas.cz>

Dobrý den,

děkujeme za Vaši objednávku a potvrzuji její přijeơ.

S pozdravem,

  
Sales Assistant  

[T] +420 261711   
[F] +420 261711   
[W] www.waters.com
[E] @waters.com

Waters
Ges.m.b.H.  
Psohlavcu 43  
147 00 Prague 4  
Czech Republic  

From:        @uochb.cas.cz>
To:        Waters <objednavky@waters.com>
Date:        05.03.2019 10:06
Subject:        Objednávka 04.12/19

Dobrý den,

v příloze zasílám objednávku a prosím o její potvrzení.

S pozdravem a díky

Purchasing manager
Tel.: + 420 220 183 
Email: @uochb.cas.cz
Institute of Organic Chemistry and biochemistry AV CR, v.v.i.
Flemingovo náměstí 2
166 10 Prague 6
Czech Republic

---
Tento e-mail byl zkontrolován na viry programem AVG.
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.avg.cz&d=DwIFBA&c=fiGwHnjCGAzy09rgJ-HQRw&
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[attachment "04.12_19.pdf" deleted by /Waters]

The informaƟon in this email is confidenƟal, and is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to
this email by anyone else is unauthorized and therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient you are noƟfied that disclosing, copying, distribuƟng or taking any acƟon in reliance on
the contents of this informaƟon is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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